Welcome to the Governor?s Mansion. In this section you will see select
pictures and information included in our tour. Please visit us in person to get a more in depth tour!

Governor Carl Sanders is responsible for this wonderful Greek Revival home being built in 1967. The
beautiful fountain in front of the Mansion can be attributed to the efforts of his wife, accomplished artist
Betty Foy Sanders.

This official residence opened in 1968. Lester Maddox was the first Governor to reside here. His
administration was followed by Jimmy Carter, George Busbee, Joe Frank Harris, Zell Miller, Roy Barnes,
and Sonny Perdue. Governor Nathan Deal is the eighth administration to occupy this Executive Mansion.

There are a total of 30 Doric columns made from 24 feet high California Redwoods surrounding the porch.
They have been hollowed out and treated on the inside to disguise the flat roof?s water drainage system.
The house has 30 rooms and is approximately 24,000 square feet in size. The architect was A. Thomas
Bradbury.

The 18 acres of broad sloping lawns and gardens once belonged to former Atlanta Mayor Robert Maddox
who owned a large English Tudor home on this site. When Mr. Maddox sold the property to the state, the
home was demolished, and this Executive Residence was built on the same site.

All of the furnishings in the Mansion are considered to be of museum quality and make up one of the finest
federal period (1780 ? 1820) collections in the United States. These furnishings were acquired by a 70
member Fine Arts Committee while the Mansion was being constructed. It is a permanent collection and
belongs to the State of Georgia. It does not change from one administration to the next.

Entrance Hall



, ¥ are typically greeted by the Governor and First Lady in this hall. The
bronze state seal is embedded in the Tennessee marble floor at the entrance and also in the door knobs
on the front door.

Centered on the table from the USS Georgia is a Gorham sterling silver punch bowl presented by Gov.
Joseph Terrell to President Theodore Roosevelt on June 10th, 1907.

The bronze busts by Jean Antoine Houdon were cast from the original marble busts of 1778. One is of
Benjamin Franklin and the other is of George Washington. Circa 1870.

Library

Pttty

S X This is the favorite room for all of the governors. The Library holds a
collectlons of books by Georgla authors. Many are first editions. Some of the authors represented are: Joel
Chandler Harris, Carson McCullers, Flannery O?Connor, Erskine Caldwell, Sidney Lanier, Zell Miller, and
Margaret Mitchell. Many books in the library are signed by their authors.

The painting over the sofa of Andrew Jackson, our 7th President, was painted by Ralph Earle in 1812.

The most impressive piece in this room is the mahogany card table, made in Philadelphia (Circa 1815). It
once belonged to George Walton, who was the fourth state governor (and one of the Georgia signers of
the Declaration of Independence). Through his daughter, Madame Levert, the Committee was able to
acquire the table, and it is in near mint condition.



Guest Bedroom

o This is the only bedroom on the first floor. There are seven bedrooms
upstalrs and when those rooms are all in use, this room is also available.

It was used during the visits of President Clinton, Princess Anne, Queen Beatrix of the Netherlands, King
Hussein, and Prince Charles. Because of their entourage, one of their staff members slept here.

The display of the porcelain bird is not an antique; it is English Bone China. The Garden Club of Georgia
presented this piece to the Mansion during the Presidency of Deen Day Sanders (1987-1989). It
represents the brown thrasher, which is our state bird, and the Cherokee rose, which is our state flower.
The basin stand supporting the Bone China piece is mahogany and is attributed to William Hooks of Salem
, Massachusetts (Circa 1815).

The wallpaper panel in this room is French (Circa 1850). It was done with woodblocks that were destroyed
in 1860.

The bed is called an Alcove Bed and is attributed to Charles Lannuier of New York (Circa 1815). It is
mahogany and is in the French Retour D?Egypte style.

State Drawing Room

This room is used for greeting official visitors and for posed photos with the

Governor.

The rug is an exact replica of the original Aubusson Tapestry Weave made by Lacey Champion Mill of
Fairmont, Georgia. The rug was added during Governor Zell Miller?s administration and many restorations
in the room have occurred during Governor Perdue?s administration.

The portraits on the wall are by John Neagle and are of Lieutenant and Mrs. John Marston. They were
painted in 1830. Lt. Marston was a Naval Officer. He was born in Boston and died in Philadelphia.

The fireplace mantle is Italian marble. It was made in England in 1790.



State Dining Room

! This room is used regularly for dinners, luncheons, and
breakfasts. We can seat 18 people at the table, and 50 people with four round tables at the corners of the
room.

The table is mahogany and is called an Accordion Table. It was made by John Seymour in Boston (Circa
1810). Itis 14 feet long and can be cut down to seat four people.

The chairs are Curly Maple English reproductions of the Federal Greek Revival style. They are exact
replicas of the 19th Century chairs that are in the Telfair Academy in Savannah.

The candelabras and the Epergne on the table came from the battleship ?Georgia? and were made at the
turn of the century. They are Gorham Silver.

The cut glass covered compote is Waterford and is etched with the Georgia State Seal. Rich?s
Department Store gave this piece to the Mansion for the 250th Anniversary of the State of Georgia (1733-
1983).

Above the chest in the State Dining Room is an oil painting that is signed and dated by Benjamin West
(1763). Itis called "The Preparation of Psyche,” or "The Stolen Kiss." In the early sixties, this painting was
in the Montreal Museum of Art in Canada.

All of the fabrics in the State Dining Room are by Scalamandre, as are the majority of the fabrics
throughout the rest of the Mansion.

Circular Hall



Italian chandelier (which were salvaged from the former Standard Club in Atlanta). Sufficient pieces from
each chandelier were combined to make this addition to the Mansion.

This hall contains one of the rarest pieces in the house: an Old Paris Porcelain Vase with 24 carat gold gilt
(circa 1810). It has a hand-painted medallion of Benjamin Franklin which was taken from his life portrait
(painted by Carle Van Loo). Franklin was the Ambassador to France at that time.

The portrait above the staircase is of Hugh McCall, one of Georgia?s earliest historians and the author of
?The History of Georgia.? Circa 1800.

The large painting of George Washington was painted by Samuel King. In 1776, John Hancock
commissioned Charles Peale to paint Washington?s portrait. In 1778, he commissioned Samuel King to
paint a copy of Peale?s portrait so that he could present it to the Count of D?Estaing (a French Admiral)
whose fleet of ships was in Boston Harbor for repairs.

Family Sitting Room

The most unique aspect of this room is the paneling; it is butternut

The rug is a French Savonnerie made in Austria (1890).

The Federal Period writing desk and bookcase was made in Boston, Massachusetts (Circa 1814). It was
owned by Amos Lawrence who died in 1851 and left it to his son Amos Adams Lawrence. All of this
information is personally authenticated in the bottom drawer.

The mahogany sewing table is from New York (1820).



The books in this room are an extension of the main Library and contain the histories of all the 159 Georgia
counties.

The image of the Signing of the Declaration of Independence is a period engraving on linen. It is a copy of
the original painting by John Trumbull that is in the rotunda of the U.S. Capitol.

The portrait above the Olympic torch is of Alexander Stephens, Vice President of the Confederacy. John
Maier painted this piece around 1860.

The books in this room are an extension of the main Library and contain the histories of all the 159 Georgia
counties. This room also contains a wonderful signed First Edition of Gone With the Wind.

Family Dining Hall

This room is used regularly for small functions and family meals.

The sideboard is mahogany and dates back to 1790. This sideboard is the only piece of the collection that
was made in Georgia. It was made in Athens.

The Table and Chairs are mahogany and date to 1800. Jim Williams, an antique dealer in Savannah,
owned the chairs. He put them up for auction in Philadelphia to pay for his trials. If you have read the book
or seen the movie Midnight in the Garden of Good and Evil, this is the same Jim Williams. The chair seats
are upholstered in leather.

There is a bell in the floor that the Governor can touch with his foot that will ring in the kitchen for service.
This room has a particularly special collection of important art.

Severin Roesen painted the Fruit Still Life in 1850.

There is a painting of haystacks done by Martin Heade in 1850.

The painting over the sideboard is of the Berkshires. Thomas Doughty painted it in 1820. He was an
original member of the Hudson River School.
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